RAMSEENAS

9744220968 ramseenashajahan145@gmail.com Karunagappally, Kollam

RAMSEENA S.
MEDICAL LABORATORY TECHNOLOGIST
Karunagappally, India
690542
9744220968
ramseenashajahan145@gmail.com
Dear Sir/Madam,

My name is Ramseena S, I am writing this letter to apply for the position of Medical Laboratory Technologist in your hospital.

I have studied 4 year Bsc.MLT from Kerala University of health science- School of Medical Education, Kottayam. I have completed 6 month Academic training from these hospitals; SH Medical centre Kottayam, General hospital kottayam, Malabar Cancer centre Thalassery, IMA Voluntary Donor Blood Bank Kochi.

I would be grateful to have an interview session with you. Please have a look at the resume that I have enclosed with this letter as per your convenience. I have provided my email id and contact number should you be interested in knowing more things about me.

Sincerely RAMSEENA S

RAMSEENAS

9744220968 ramseenashajahan145@gmail.com Karunagappally, Kollam

OBJECTIVE		
	To work in a competent environment that enables to cope with emerging trends and technologies, to widen the spectrum of knowledge that will add value to the institutions growth.	
EXPERIENCE		
2020/02 - 2020/03	 Academic training SH Medical Centre, Kottayam 	
2021/09 - 2021/10	 Academic training General hospital kottayam 	
2021/10 - 2021/11	Academic training IMA Voluntary Donor Blood Bank, Kochi	
2023/02 - 2023/03	Academic training Malabar Cancer Centre, Thalassery, Kannur	
2017/10 - 2017/10	On the job training Govt. Taluk Hospital Karunagappally	
EDUCATION		
2018- 2023	 Bachelor of science: Medical Laboratory Technology Kerala University of health science (KUHS) School of Medical Education, Kottayam, India 	
2018	 Higher secondary: Medical Laboratory Technology (VHSE) Govt HSS and VHSS Karunagappally 80% 	
2015	 High School GHSS Karunagappally 85% 	
SKILLS —		
	Specimen collection	Laboratory procedures
	100%	100%
	Equipment calibration	Lab test analysis
	80%	100%
	Microscopic techniques	Flexible and adaptable
	100%	100%
	Dependable and responsible	Team building
	100%	100%
	Written communication	First aid/ CPR
	100%	100%
	PPE Compliance	Excellent communication
	100%	100%

PROJECTS

• Evaluation of urea and creatinine levels in alcoholics and non-alcoholics

We examined renal function test such as Urea and Creatinine in alcoholic patients with liver cirrhosis and fatty liver to know the variation of Urea and Creatinine in alcoholic patients that of normal control individuals.

LANGUAGES

- Malayalam
- English

REFERENCE

 Dr. JUGAN J - Center for professional and advanced studies School of Medical Education, Gandhinagar, Kottayam

Principal

 Dr. SUJA MATHEWS - Center for professional and advanced studies School of Medical Education Gandhinagar, kottayam

Professor and HOD